

FW: Draft Navigant Report

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 28 Jun 2017 18:46:48 -0400
Attachments: Global Adjustment Refinancing Report 061517.pdf (1.06 MB); ATT00001.htm (1.19 kB)

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 6:46:47 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Draft Navigant Report

Hi Steve,

Attached is a draft of the Navigant report related to the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan. We're trying to schedule a call with you on Friday so I can provide you with some of the highlights etc. At this point, I'm hoping not to share it too broadly.

Password to follow.

Serge
